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AGENDA MEMO 

10/15/2013 Agenda 
 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council  
 
FROM: Gerry Bradley, Director of Parks 
  
SUBJECT: HAC Sprayground Pool Repairs 
 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 
On October 1, 2013, the City Council approved implementing the Parks 
Department’s FY14 Capital Improvement Program.  Repairs to the Holmes 
Aquatic Center sprayground were approved as part of that program.  Staff has 
received a proposal from Gallagher Construction Services for the sprayground 
repairs in the amount of $ 95,500 utilizing the TIP/TAPS cooperative purchasing 
program.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff requests City Council approval to enter into a contract for pool repairs with 
Gallagher Construction Services in the amount of $95,500.  
 


